

PERSONAL PROFILE

Marital Status: Married Nationality: Macedonian Date of Birth: November 29th, 1974

I have been living and working in Lima, Peru for the past 10 years...I have had experience working abroad, in the US for 3 years and the rest of my life in Europe.

My strong commitment lead me to develop any work i do in the best possible way to face any complex task. The dedication and focus that I put into my work, have mostly brought positive impact and elevated success to the positions and jobs I had been part of.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Macedonian native language, proficiency in English, Serbian, Croatian, Bosnian, Montenegrin and Bulgarian languages and advanced Spanish. Professional, hard worker, great communication and networking skills, fast learner, patient and reliable.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Phone Number: +51985338909 E-mail: d_ilievski@hotmail.com Adrress: Jorge Muelle 356 Torres de Limatambo. San Borja, Lima - Peru

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- FREELANCE TRANSLATION- LIMA, PERU
 *TRANSLATION, TRANSCRIPTION, EDITING, PROOFREADING
 JANUARY 2021 UP TO DATE 2021
- HANDCRAFT DAIRY PRODUCTS "MAKEDONIA", LIMA, PERU *PRODUCTION, SALES, AND DISTRIBUTION OCTOBER 2013-JANUARY 2021
- PRIVATE ENGLISH CLASSES, LIMA, PERU JANUARY 2012-OCTOBER 2013
- -"DR. INSURANCE", LIMA, PERU
- *CUSTOMER SERVICE FEBRUARY 2011 JANUARY 2012
- STARBOARD CRUISE SERVICE-HOLLAND AMERICA CRUISE LINES, SEATTLE USA * WATCH SPECIALIST *JEWELRY SPECIALIST MARCH 2010 -NOVEMBER 2010
- STARBOARD CRUISE SERVICE-CARNIVAL CRUISE LINES 3655 N.W.87 AVENUE. MIAMI FLORIDA 33178. USA
- *SALES ASSOCIATE *WATCH SPECIALIST APRIL 2007- JANUARY 2010

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

- INSTITUTO CULTURAL PERUANO NORTEAMERICANO (ICPNA) -ENGLISH LANGUAGE METHODOLOGY COURSE 2020-2021
- UNIVERSITY KIRIL & METODIJ, SKOPJE, MACEDONIA -PHILOLOGY -LINGUISTIC FACULTY 1994-1996
- MIHAJLO PUPIN (EX KOCE METALEC)- ELECTRO TECHNICAL SCHOOL, SKOPJE, MACEDONIA HIGH SCHOOL 1989-1993
- BRATSTVO-EDINSTVO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, SKOPJE, MACEDONIA 1981-1989

CERTIFICATES

- CERTIFICATE FOR COMPLETING METHODOLOGY COURSE FOR TEACHERS OF ENGLISH AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE
- "NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC LEARNING" CERTIFICATE FOR COMPLETING THE PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE FOR ELT COURSE IN THE ELTEACH PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHERS
- CERTIFICATE OF "AE AMERICAN ENGLISH LIVE" FOR TEACHER DEVELOPMENT SPONSORED BY US EMBASSY

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

I LIKE CHILDREN, NATURE, ANIMALS, BASKETBALL, MUSIC, MOVIES AND BOOKS. COOKING, AND SPENDING TIME WITH MY FAMILY AND FRIENDS.